
Alachua County 
Budget and Fiscal Services 

Procurement 
 

   Larry M. Sapp, CPPB Darryl R. Kight, CPPB 
   Procurement Manager       Procurement Supervisor 

12 SE 1st Street, 3rd floor  ■  Gainesville, Florida 32601  ■  Tel. (352) 374-5202  ■  Fax (352) 491-4569 
■  Home Page: www.alachuacounty.us 

January 19, 2021 
 
RE: Addendum #1 

RFP 22-21 Annual Temporary Personnel Services 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid: 
 
DELETE:  Type A Insurance Requirements 
ADD:  Type B Insurance Requirements.  See attached. 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
Q #1: How many vendors does Alachua County expect to award contracts to as a result of this 

RFP? 
A #1:  In the past one vendor. 
 
Q #2: What is the historical usage of this contract? 
A #2: Annual temporary Personnel Services. 
 
Q #3:  Can you please provide the current rates for this contract? 
A #3: See attachments 
 
Q #4: Can you please provide the names of the current vendors on this contract? 
A #4: Career Center, Inc. d/b/a Tempforce 
 
Q #5: Please confirm if having a local office in Alachua County is a mandate requirement or if 

we can team up with a local company. 
A #5: It is preferable to have a local office. 
 
Q #6: Annual billable hours for each job category? 
A #6: Vendors will provide those in their proposals. 
 
Q #7: What is the current budget (spending cap) for the contract? 
A #7:  $600,000. 
 
Q #8: Is there a Prevailing/Living wage requirement associated with this project? 
A #8: Yes. The Alachua County Government Minimum Wage (GMW), which is at $14.50 with 

health benefits, and $16.50 without health benefits. 
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Q #9: How much was spent (dollar value) on this service last year? Past 2-years? 
A #9: For Fiscal Year 2020: $420,966.46  
 For Fiscal Year 2019: $658,921.91 
 
Q #10: During the evaluation process, are additional points awarded to firms who are or have 

Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) partners?  
A #10: Alachua County has Small Business Enterprise Program (SBE), and awards 5 points. 
 
Q #11: Bid tabulation from current award? 
A #11: See attachment 
 
Q #12: Current billable hourly rates? 
A #12: See attachment 
 
Q #13: Is this bid a re-compete of an ongoing contract? If yes, then please share the details of the 

incumbents. 
A #13: It is a re-bid. Career Center, Inc. d/b/a Tempforce. 
 
Q #14: When was the existing contract started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of 

the current contract since inception? 
Q #14: Award was made on March 24, 2015. Since then For Fiscal Year 2020: $420,966.46  
 For Fiscal Year 2019: $658,921.91 
 For Fiscal Year 2018: $393,355.01 
 For Fiscal Year 2017: $350,435.01 
 For Fiscal Year 2016: $206,953.01 
 
Q #15: Is there any defined Not-To-Exceed (NTE) budget of this bid for the base term? 
A #15: $600,000 
 
Please email all questions to Leira Cruz Caliz at lcruzcaliz@alachuacounty.us.  
 
 
NOTE:  You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. 
 
 
End of Addendum # 1 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Leira Cruz Cáliz 
 
Leira Cruz Cáliz 
Procurement Agent 
 
Mandy Mullins/bf
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TYPE   “B” INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
“Professional or Consulting Services” 

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons 
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the 
contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.   

I. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY.
Coverage must be afforded under a per occurrence form policy for limits not less than $1,000,000 General 

Aggregate, $1,000,0000 Products / Completed Operations Aggregate, 
$1,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Liability, $1,000,000 each Occurrence, $50,000 Fire Damage 

Liability and $5,000 Medical Expense. 

II. AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY.
Coverage must be afforded including coverage for all Owned vehicles, Hired and Non-Owned vehicles for 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit each accident. 

III. WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYER’S LIABILITY.
A Coverage to apply for all employees at  STATUTORY Limits in compliance with applicable state and

federal laws; if any operations are to be undertaken on or about navigable waters, coverage must be 
included for the USA Longshoremen & Harbor Workers Act.   

B Employer’s Liability limits for not less than $100,000 each accident; $500,000 disease policy limit and 
$100,000 disease each employee must be included. 

IV. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY or ERRORS AND OMISSIONS LIABILITY (E&O).
Professional (E&O) Liability must be afforded for not less than $1,000,000 each claim, $1,000,000 policy 

aggregate 

V. OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS.
A The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:
B Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

1 The Alachua County Board of County Commissioners, its officials, employees and volunteers are to 
be covered as an Additional Insured as respects: Liability arising out of activities performed by or on 
behalf of the Contractor; products and completed operations of the Contractor; or automobiles owned, 
leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.    

2 The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be considered primary insurance as respects the County, its 
officials, employees and volunteers.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its 
officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of Contractor’s insurance and shall be non-
contributory. 

C All Coverages 
1 The Contractor shall provide a Certificate of Insurance to the County with a notice of cancellation. 

The certificate shall indicate if cover is provided under a “claims made” or “per occurrence” form.  If 
any cover is provided under claims made from the certificate will show a retroactive date, which should 
be the same date of the contract (original if contact is renewed) or prior. 

VI. SUBCONTRACTORS
Contractors shall include all subcontractors as insured under its policies.  All subcontractors shall be 

subject to the requirements stated herein. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Alachua County Board of County Commissioners 
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FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, #9524 
BETWEEN ALACHUA COUNTY AND CAREER CENTER, INC. d/b/a TEMPFORCE 

FOR TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 

(1 -f-J... 
THIS FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT made and entered into this----~..._- day of 

S.Qp~lYI be.,.,.,.- A.D. 2020, by and between Alachua County, a charter county and political 
subdivision of the State of Florida, by and through its Board of County Commissioners, hereinafter 
referred to as "County", and Career Center Incorporated, a Florida for profit corporation d/b/a/ 
TempForce, with a principal business address of 4740 NW 39th Place, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 
32606, hereinafter referred to as "TempForce" ( collectively, the County and TempForce are referred to 
herein as the "Parties"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, in 2014, the County issued RFP 15-21 seeking proposals for the provision of Annual 

Temporary ~ersonnel Services with an initial Term extending through September 30, 2016, with an option for 
the County to renew the Term for two, 2 year periods; and 

WHEREAS, TempForce submitted a timely, responsive proposal and the County awarded the 
contract for RFP 15-21 to TempForce; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto previously entered into the Agreement for Contractual Services 

dated March 24, 2015 (the "Agreement") for the provision of Temporary Staffing Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into the First Amendment to the Agreement dated 
September 27, 2016 (the "First Amendment") through which the County exercised its option to extend the 
term of the Agreement through September 30, 2018 ("Option Term 1") and to update the Method of Payment 
provision to increase the rates of payment in accordance with Alachua County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 

22, Article III ("Wage Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into the Second Amendment to the Agreement dated 
March 13, 2018 (the "Second Amendment") through which the Method of Payment provision was updated to 
increase the rates of payment to maintain compliance with the wage Ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into the Third Amendment to the Agreement dated 
September 25, 2018, (the "Third Amendment") through which the which the County exercised its option to 

extend the term of the Agreement through September 30, 2020 ("Option Term 2") and to update the Method of 
Payment provision to increase the rates of payment to maintain compliance with the wage Ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into the Fourth Amendment to the Agreement dated 
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September 24, 2019, (the "Fourth Amendment") through which the which the Method of Payment provision 
was updated to increase the rates of payment to maintain compliance with the wage Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Tenn of the Agreement, as previously amended, is currently scheduled to 
expire on September 30, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the County had intended to re-solicit Temporary Staffing Services but due to the 
continued State of Emergency within the County due to the COVID-19 Pandemic the solicitation did not 
occur; and 

WHEREAS, Alachua County is under a Federal, State, and Local State of Emergency for the 
COVID19 virus pursuant to Executive Orders of the Governor for the State of Florida (EO Nos. 20-51 and 
20-52) and Alachua County Emergency Order 2020-01 dated March 16, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Alachua County Emergency Order 2020-01, as amended, and 1! 
subsequent Alachua County Emergency Orders,rthe County's competitive procurement requirements have 1 

been suspended; and 

WHEREAS, the County continues to require the Temporary Staffing Services and has 
determined that extending the Term of the Agreement with TempForce for a period of one year, October 
1, 2020 through September 30, 2021, is in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the County's Emergency Orders, and pursuant to County 
Procurement Code Paragraph 22.3-302 (16), Emergency Procurements, the County hereby exercises its 
emergency authority to amend the Agreement as set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is aclmowledged by the 
Parties, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement, as previously amended, as follows: 

A. SECTION #4 of the Agreement, "Method of Payment" paragraph 4.6 is amended and replaced 
in its entirety to read as follows: 

4.6 Services rendered through this Agreement are considered covered services under 
Chapter 22, Article III, of the Alachua County Code of Ordinances ("Wage Ordinance"), which 
establishes a government minimum wage for certain contractors and subcontractors providing 
selected services to Alachua County government. 

4.6.1 Current required Alachua County Government Minimum Wage is 
$14.50 per hour when health benefits are provided at the equivalent value of $2.00 per hour and 
$16.50 when health benefits are not provided (collectively, the "Minimum Wage"). 
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4.6.2 The County may amend the applicable Minimum Wage on or before 
October 1st of each year. 

4.6.3 TempForce must provide certification, Attachment C, to the County that it pays 
each of its employees assigned or dispatched to provide services to Alachua County the Alachua County 
Government Minimum Wage, as well as ensuring that it will require the same of its subcontractors 
throughout the duration of the Agreement 

4.6.4 TempForce shall prominently display a copy of the Wage Ordinance where it is 
easily seen by covered employees and supply to covered employees upon request. Additionally, 
TempForce is responsible to make any person submitting a bid for a subcontract for covered services 
aware of the requirements 

4.6.5 Failure to comply with the provisions of the Wage Ordinance will be deemed a 
breach of contract and authorize the County to withhold payment of funds in accordance with Chapter 
218, F.S 

4.6.6 TempForce will include the necessary provisions in subcontracts to ensure 
compliance. However, the County shall not be deemed a necessary, or indispensable, party in any 
litigation between TempForce and subcontractor. 

B. Attachment A of the Agreement, "Scope of Service" Exhibit A, "Fee Proposal Form", as 
amended by the First, Second, Third, and Fourth Amendment, is further amended and replaced in its entirety 

to read as follows: 

Category 

Clerical 

Clerical 

Industrial 

Industrial 

Industrial 

Clerical 

Industrial 

Clerical 

Clerical 

Clerical 

Industrial 

Clerical 

Clerical 

Exhibit A: TempForce Price Sheet Effective October 1, 2020 
Pricing Compliant with County ordinance #16-05 

Position Title 

Accounting Clerk 

Administrative Assistant 

Animal Shelter Assistant 

Animal Technician 

Attendant (Solid Waste Attendant) 

Audio Visual Technician 

Building Mechanic 

Clerk Messenger (Library Page) 

Community Coordinator 

Computer Operator 

Custodian 

Customer Services Assistant 

Customer Service Representative 
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New Bill Rates - Ordinance 
Compliance 

$21.79 
$22.70 

$23.43 
$23.43 

$23.43 
$21.79 
$24.79 
$21.45 

$21.79 
$21.79 

$23.43 
$21.45 

$21.45 
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Clerical Data Entry $21.45 
Clerical Database Manager $30.04 

Clerical Dispatcher $21.45 

Clerical Diversion Resource Coordinator $24.19 

Clerical Fiscal Assistant $21.79 

Industrial Environmental Specialist $23.43 

Clerical Geographic Information System Specialist (GIS Coordinator) $23.54 

Clerical Geographic Information System Technician (GIS Technician) $29.39 

Industrial Laborer I $23.43 

Industrial Laborer II $23.80 
Clerical Local Area Network Manager (Network Manager) $30.04 
Industrial Maintenance Worker $23.43 
Clerical Office Assistant $21.45 
Clerical Paralegal $25.49 

Clerical Production Coordinator/ Producer (same as AV Technician) $21.45 

Clerical Program Coordinator $21.79 

Clerical Program Manager $24.92 
Clerical Programmer $23.09 

Clerical Purchasing Agent $21.79 

Clerical Receptionist $21.45 

Clerical Sr. Administrative Assistant $23.62 

Industrial Sr. Environmental Specialist $25.80 

Clerical Sr. Office Assistant $21.59 

Clerical Sr. Staff Assistant $21.79 

Clerical Special Project Coordinator $23.09 

Clerical Staff Assistant $21.45 

Clerical Staff Assistant I (Library) $21.45 

Clerical Staff Assistant II (Library) $21.59 

Industrial Technician $23.43 

Industrial Traffic Maintenance Technician $23.43 

Clerical Tourist Program Assistant $21.45 

C. This Fifth Amendment shall take effect October 1, 2020. 

D. SA VE and EXCEPT as expressly amended herein, all other terms and provisions of the 
Agreement, as previously amended, shall be and remain in full force and effect. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Fifth Amendment to be executed for 
the uses and purposes therein expressed on the day and year first above-written. 

ALACHUA COUNTY, FLORIDA j' I 

By: ~ 7E.A.t'-'C/'-'C7" .___~---> 
Robert Hutchinson, Chair 
Board of Coun_» :°mmissi~ers 
Date: ~~~ 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM 
r-;; DocuSlgned lay: 

~=t•~::i~ 
J.K. "Jess" Irby, Esq., Clerk Alachua County Attorney's Office 

(SEAL) 

CAREER CENTER INCORPORATED 

IF THE CONTRACTOR IS INCORPORATED OR IS OTHERWISE NOT A NATURAL 
PERSON, PLEASE PROVIDE CORPORATE RESOLUTION LISTING THOSE AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS. IF NOT INCORPORATED, THEN SHOULD BE NOTARIZED. 

Page 5 of 6 
#9524 FIFfH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, #9524 with TEMPFORCE906 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 26989C6D-5649-48DD-A049-C02B690B3AC2 

Attachment C: Certification of Meeting Alachua County Wage Ordinance 

The undersigned certifies that all employees assigned or dispatched to provide services to Alachua County 
as part of this Agreement are paid, and will continue to be paid, for the duration of the assignment in 
accordance with Chapter 22, Article III of the Alachua County Code of Ordinance ("Wage Ordinance"). 

Career Center Incorporated d/b/a TempForce 
4740 NW 39th Avenue, Suite A 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
Point of Contact: Carolynn Buchanan 

CAREER CENTER INCORPORATED 
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Career Center, Inc dba Temp Force 
(Insert Name of Corporation) 

CORPORATE RESOLUTION GRANTING SIGNING AUTHORITY 
AND AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT BUSINESS 

The Board of Directors ("Directors") of Career Center. Inc dba Temp Force 
(Insert name of company) 

I a 

...,_F...,lo...,rl=d=a ____________ corporation (the "Corporation"), at a duly and properly 
(Insert state of Incorporation) 

held meeting on the,__-=-8 __ day of September , 20~ did hereby consent to, adopt, 

ratify, confirm and approve the following recitals and resolutions: 

WHEREAS, the Corporation is a duly formed, validly existing corporation in good 

standing under the laws of the State of...,F .... lo __ ri_,d __ a _________ a. nd is authorized to do 

business in the State of Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporation desires to grant certain persons the authority to execute 

and enter Into contracts and conduct business on behalf of the Corporation. 

NOW, THEREFO,tE, BE IT RESOLVED, that any of the following officers and employees of 

the Corporation listed below are hereby authorized and empowered, acting along, to sign, 

execute and deliver any and all contracts and documents on behalf of the Corporation, and to 

do and take such other actions, including but not limited to the approval and execution of 

contracts, purchase orders, amendments, change orders, Invoices, and applications for 

payment, as in his or her Judgment may be necessary, appropriate or desirable, In connection 

with or related to any bids, proposals, or contracts to, for or with to Alachua County, a charter 
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county and political subdivision of the State of Florida: 

Carolynn Buchanan President 

Gary L. Buchanan Vice President/Secretary 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, these resolutions shall continue In full force and effect, and may 

be relied upon by Alachua County, until express written notice of their rescission or 

modification has been received by the Purchasing Manager of Alachua County. Any revocation, 

modification or replacement of these resolutions must be accompaf!led by documentation 

satisfactory to the Purchasing Manager of Alachua County, establish Ing the authority for the 

changes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed my name as Secretary and have hereunto 

affixed the corporate seal of the above-named Corporation this ---==8:.--__ d.ay of 

_s __ e.,_p __ te...,.m_.b __ e __ r ____ • 2020 , and do hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true record of a 

' ' 

resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation and that said 

meeting was held In accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the Corporation,· and that the 

resolution Is now In full force and effect without modification or rescission. 

(Corporate Seal) Secretary of the Corporation 

av,.~i(!,~~ 

.\ \ ' Gary L. Buchanan 
{Print Secretary's Name) 
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